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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
T-esripv Marco 30 , 20 1 0 '2 58 PM 

ATF 	 r=.il;ett Ge-r-e T Jr 
-StrcKe Force slats fa ,  first qiiarter: Dec-March 2010 

:ATF 

Per your request I have listed the below stats for AU Phoenix Group VI: as part of the Phoenix Strike Force for the first 

quarter of 2010 (Dec March): 

One oaraeraph narrative on sjgpificant  investigation: On or about October 1, 2009, individuals in the Phoenix, 

Arizona area began to purchase firearms, firearm magazines and/or ammunition to be transported to Mexico. 

Case agents have identified 25 individuals that have purchased in excess of 1..200 firearms in the Phoenix area 

with over $750,000.00 ln over-the-counter cash transactions. Twenty-two of these individuals have purchased 

firearms that were recovered in Mexico in the possession of drug traffickers affiliated with the Sinaloa Cartel. 

Over 50 firearms purchased by two of these individuals were recovered in stash locations or during crossings 

along the border in Arizona and Texas and were destine for delivery to the drug traffickers. There was an 

extremely short time span, ranging; 	 ATF 	 lbetween the purchases of these 

firearms and the recoveries in/near Mexico. The case is an approved OCDEIF investigation; Operation-The Fast 

and the Furious. Investigative measures are being taken to identify the persons involved in the international 

firearms procurement, transportation, financial and distribution network in this case. The investigation will 

determine their roles within the Drug Trafficking Organizationis) as well as the organizations affiliation with the 

Sinaloa Cartel. 

Federal Arrests: 

Firearm and Narcotics  Seizures: Firearms = 85, Narcotics = 16 pounds methamphetamine 

Assets Seized:  5140,000.00 U.S. currency 

ocpErF  cases opened: 2 - Operation White Gun & Operation Fast and Furious 

6. 	 ATF 

. Significant  Las..rrat, .j 	 ATF  

AT F 
[ ATF 	: 

i 

Group Sur..ervis 

Phoentx C.,13: 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
Nednesday. Marcil 16. 2011 3 06 PM 
(3diett George T jr 

RE: P/F Sumr-pary char, 

ho 

( i o rge  

Ffk-  u 	ry 

Al [Ached is the updated firearms recovery ,::hart that. cites the follown 

Indicted targets that purchased firearms 
Dale targets were entered into N-Force (identified) 
Number of firearms purchased prior to date of entry 
Number of firearms purAlaed after date of entry 
Number of firearms purchased after date of entry and recovered in the U.S. 

Please advise if vou have any quei,:tions or require additional information. 

Additionally. IRS Ramos is preparing a similar chart for the Operation Wide Receiver 
inve,,, tigatifm. This chart is expected to be completed today. 

i 	ATF 	[ Senior IRS 
Acting Intel Group Supervisor 

- Dirc:et. .= 
- Nlobile 
- Fax 

--Original Message-- 
From: Gillett. George T. Jr. 
Sent; Wednesday. March Di. 2011 7:07 AM 
To:: 	ATF 
Subject: Fw: 	chart 

T 
- 	 3)3X FD 

HOGR ATF -001477 
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many ofth 	ATF : seized? 

E: This e- 	 and any ittached files are intended solely for the Ilse of the 
addressow:s‘: namtid above ificon ne,,:t ion with official business,. Tlns communication may contain 
Son sit ive But 1....nclassified information that may be ,statutorily 01 oi herwise 	 frr:rn 

releasod WIthfmr appropriate approval. .;n3, -  review, use, or ch!-..si-nunation of this E-rnail 

messa 	and any attach-J fili.•ts'; in lily rOral Our.ide of tlo' BUttza Li Of IC01101. -1 ., ;baCco. F1.70.1 rrn ,,,  

& 	 hi )  1.)epartinent of ,Justice 	11110111. express dIll honzation 	-rictly prohibite!..1. 

Orty- inal Nlessave -- 
From: 	 D. 

Needi.E. ,, s, 	R.: (frillett, Geo 
Sent: Wod .'31ar 16 08::i7:11 201.1 
,.;tiliject: FT chart 

Did ATF !finish the 	chart showino: a breakdown of h 
A.ko, the Wide Receiver chart? Need them msmp. Tha nkc 

Jr. 

-A.*** *** 

NOTICE: 'Ellis e-mail II) 	ge and any attached files are intended oieiy for the use of the 
addrossee) named above in connection with oil -lc:al busines:,:.. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But 11.Tnc1as.Ez,ified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review. use, or i1i*s3crnination of this e-mail 
message and any attached files) in any form outside of the Bureau of ,-\..ic.!ohol. Tobacco. Firearms 
& Explo,:i.‘ - ez, or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

F&F SUMITIaly x6X 

HOGR ATF -001478 
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785115-10-0004 6.14.2011 

firearms 
recovered in U.S. 
after target was 

identified 
(entered) in 
in ve.sIii,,44 ton 

Date identified 
indicted targets I (entiered) 

(Purchasers) 

ATF 
A.CIS PhocniN 1•10 

AT F 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject 

ATF 
Frida y , Marcrl 19. 2010 10147 PM 
C3illett. George T. Jr 
The 	in review 

IATF 

ce 

The following is a approximate update of this weeks activities in review. if have omitted something it is due to the bus y  

schedule not intentional; 

AT F 
ATF 

AT F 

ATF 
Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group Vfl 
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i 
From: 	 i 	ATF 	i 

Sent: 	 ! nu rs d ay ..A.prii 08 2010 8:05 PM 
To: 	 Gliet.:, George T. Jr.; Nee:J:1es. James R. 

Subject: 	 FV,,'• E; Paso - Phoenix connections 

Just FYi...nc action needed. 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: iThursday, gpFir08, 2010 4:54 PM 

ATF 	 • 
ATF L._ 

- Pribenix connatiOnS 

To ail; 

My name isAjnd am the ATE Group Supervisor for Phoenix Group Vii, which is the Southwest Border 

Firearms Trafficking Group. 

On a current METE case we are investigating here in Phoenix we have strong connections to El Paso, TX. Without 

going into too much detail we have over 60 firearms purchased by our suspects here in Phoenix recovered in El Paso, the 

most recent being last night/today. We have targets of our investigation here calling several; 	 ATF 

ATF 
My goal is not to hinder any ,wncies imiestigation but rather to enhance all of our cases. am suggesting that we 

arrange a conference call between Phoenix (DEA & ATE) and El Paso (DEA & ATE) next Monday to share information. 

nks to all in advan 

ATF 

Group Supervisor 

Phoenix Group VII 

HOGR ATF -001481 

DOJ-FF-43364 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
uescliy.Tfiar-Eh 16, 2010 7.0 

GII:utt. Georqe 7, Jr, 
update 

i 
i 
i i 	 AT F 	

i 
i 
i 
i 
i 
i 

i 
i 

, 

ATF 	 be 
them so tart 

ie are !Ovirtg 

ATF 
Group !:Supervisor 

Phoenix Group VII 

HOGR ATF -001482 
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ATF 

ATF They must be 

From: 	 G;Ilet° C;eorci.,  I Jr 

Sent: 	 , c- 
To: 	

; ;.,Filay M 	 • -, 1 arch 16 201c - 'A ` 

i 	ATF 	i 

Subject: 	 i-PE 	r...-'-• A 	. ... FJ ■-.41ile 	

i 

E ,kcellent Good work and my corn 1.!ments to the personnel that are Nark 

Fromi . 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday, March . 16, 2010 10:43 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. 'Jr. 

Subject: update 

AT F 

AT F 

putfi -rTj .Y4iiefart5iiiii'EageTFIEFF 

ATF 
Group Superv:sor 

phoenix Group VI 

HOGR ATF -001483 
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George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Pnoenix 
Cell. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

GeorQe T •r 
Wednesday. December 15. 2010 747 PM 
Ne.well Wi 	D 
Needles. James R. 
Fw U.S. Border Patrol Ageni 	ea .r the l , re o' duty -T,o fiream's recovered by AIF 

FYI - 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidertiiil and intended oriy for the person(s) to whom it is addressed 4 you 
have -eceived this transmission in error. please notify the sender by -eturn 	and destroy th,s message in its entirety 
(inoLi(t ng all attachments). 

From 	ATF 
To: I 	 ATF 
Cc."Falett, George T. Jr.; Needles, James R. 
Sent: Wed Dec 15 13:45:03 2010 
Subject: U.S. Border Patrol Agent killed in the line of duty - Two firearms recovered by ATF 

The tx.% o firearms a'covereti by NIT this afternoon TIL'ar Rio Rico, Arizona, in conjunction \.vith 7he 

4:ng death ot 	Border Patrol agent ferry wen: ;identified As ``..;Lisrect. Guns" in the Fast and 

Furious investigation 785113-10-0004. 

"File 	 as Fi..d1(1vvs: 

Romarm CLGIR :  76 1  rItiO.Modo; 	‘VASR.10/n:1, serial nunnbt ,  

Roma rm: (.j...;Gi R. 7(7)2 rifie, Modei E.-11 )  r:''.:\SR 10/ T. serial number 

ATF cutet:..1,t me Tate this ,:ttc.rr:ocr) reouecting Intel assistance inI 	racing of two r...covered 

tuvarin ,,. 

Cd11)..•,th co: the fircarTn-, ,Inci then coritocted the 

k..nNure 	tra;. 	condu(_ 	tot. 

, 	 .. , 	 . 	 , 	 , , 	. 
I '-_,-,),, .1...ivi',-1 ,..-.-... ,: hr. N IC tj -1,-,, ,,-  tnc IA rt..,:i rrns '.. ,.i.' ontered intn :\ Ii s-.0.1‘;',),A..t t Jun cit:10,.;,, c  :„ -i'•, LI \ .._._._._._._._._._._ 	 . 	. 	, - 	• 	, , 	, 	 ,.., i 	ATF 	i......11,..i ,1`;';OCI,' ..!et,! !.',' fr,t, 	,I , t. ,:'...-:,.', ! . 1.,:'!(ii.!' -• InVe -,;' ,.. ..0 !On 	! 1 1.t ,  N ' (._, [urtncr ;.•.d% iced f ha t on 

; 

	

AT F 	
i 

i 	 i i 	 i i 	 i 

AT F 111MATF 
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ATF 	L c;onior IRS • 
•1C 1 •• i 1 

- 
le 

LZ, 

The FBI is investigating e shootina. Four suspects are in custody and 

' 	 iv L;uitions or 

From: Gillett„ George T. jr. 
Sent: Viiednesday, December 15, 2010 11:24 AM 
To: AN Phoenix Exchange 
Subject: U.S. Border Patrol Agent kiiied in the line of d 

A U.S. Border Patrol agent, Brian A. Tern{ 40, was shot and killed north of the Arizona-Mexico border 
while trying to catch bandits who target illegal immigrants. Terry ;  working as part of a BORTAG unit. 
was waiting with three other agents in a remote area north of Nogales. Ariz., late Tuesday night when 

a gunfight with the bandits began. No other agents were injured, but .one of the suspects was 

wounded in the shootout. Terry was shot in the back and was pronounced dead at approximately 
4:00 AM today. 

ATE Tucson personnel are assisting with the follow-up investigation and will be assisting with a 
search of the area. A firearm in the custody of the FBI is currently being traced. 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATF - Phoenix FieiC Division 
Office. 

HOGR ATF -001485 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
L 

ecnesday. Dec.ordber 15, 2010 5.46 
Gnet George T Jr. 
Re: Nogale:.; Shocting 

1 

Boss Thus far 	are the only two . that_have been identified that 	Ver y,  diff:cLit to reach these guys roaming the 
wi ihrd out. From taiKing withLATF_Isourds like they are out in the rniddie of nowhere He had to climb a nage for 

r service Talked t,) she willwith trace resi„.its. Prom Fest aro Furioiis 

NOTICE This elec.triort transmission is com'iCential and intehded oriy for the person(s) to whom u is addressed if you 
have received :his trarSITliSSIOn 	error please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in us entirety 
(including a:: attachments). 

From: Gillett ;  George  _ _ 	_ 	. 

To j 	ATF 
Cc: Newal: 
Sent: Wed Dec 1.5 18:31:58 2010 
Subject: Re: Nogales Shooting 

Thank youlATF !Are these two in additior to the gun already recovered tnis morning? 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Fieid Div•sior 
Cell. 

NOTICE -  This electronic transmission is confidential and •mended only for the Derson(s) to whom it is addressed, if you 
nave received t .nis transmission in error, please rotfy the sender by return e-mail and destroy This message in Is entirety 
(including all attachments). 

ATF 
To: Gil ■ eft, George 
Sent: Wed Dec 15 18:26:40 2010 
Subject: Re: Ni:K';•ales Shooting 

Georcie 	still here at The C'ISEN intel meetino at TPD I iust talker:: ATF out n Nogales In the hilIs. They have two 
Aks 'ilvI,ASHRs from CAL I have nailed ATF o :race the guns She has initiated an urreht I arn the no' . 	the 'races 

NOT CE Th:s e:ectronic transmission is confident and intended only for the person(s) to NhOfT1 I s daaressee if you 
have reeer•v ed tnis 	 eo sesse nct+y the senoer by return e-rnai` and destroy this me:ssac;ei n its eriti - oty 

;iW3Chmer;ts) 

From: Ciett",Ii•ec.ri 
To:L. 	ATF 
Cc . I 	ATF 
Sent:: "A/ELL:2 Dec . 

Subject: R:- •, :e 	nc'tnq 

HOGR ATF -001486 
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TDrPc.ia.e the .1Aate 

From 	ATF 

Sent: Weariesciav„ Decern)er 15, 2015 9:54 AM 

To: Gii!ert, George T. Jr. 

Cc: Nailin, Michael T. 

Subject: Nogales Shooting 

„lust talked to an FBI agent, the BP did recovered an AK47, and they will provide us the info. We will 
conduct an urgent trace immediately after we get the info- if they haven't already through other 
channels. 

[ ATF 

i-C-611111111111111 

HOGR ATF -001487 
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i 	ATF 	1 -, ,. , Hior IR i 
i 

AcHH.:  IHtI  (.....;roil; -)`-;iper 

!Lc: 

I e 

From: Ge:.-t ;  6.ecroe T. Jr. 
Sent: Vie..:1--,,, c;1ay: 

To: 	•);-icer:H. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subie 

ATF 
t 2_a.10.1,41-1.PYL 

ATF 

U cz Border ;patrol Agert killed n the hne cA thity - 71:17) firearms recovered b. ATF 

fire:iri -ris recovered 	A 1 U this XrerrII'. rit2Str 	RiCk )  \r/.01 , :, .11 COnilirlk tiOrl 

-11()t)til1 ■ ' Lie:q.11 et 	01'cier Patrk 1 i aC,e1IL I err:, 	ere identd ci!,L.t C.;uns . 	t. 

I Li rious investit'ation 7831151 0...11.)N. 

Ilic firearms are iklerttitied :11S f()Ilei‘es 

ith th 
St ari d 

_., 	. 
i AT F 	

i. ,...,, izil nurnl.'t.-. 
i 
i 	. 	, 

i 
i i 	 ‘riai ni..Inlbt:r i 	 i 

( -1S1 ATF ;contact me I ft fl 	a. f t sn..s ..erni.)on. requesting Intel Lissistance in the tracing of two recovered 

H rearms. 

I initiated in urgent firearms tr..a. -e reLluests on both ot the ti rearms ii ti then contacted the NTC to 
.1-isure the traces ‘vere conducted today. 

I was advised by the N VC that the firt..arnis Were entered into ATI- Suspect Gun database by SA 
, 	-  

[ ATF b 10 scocia Lid to the Fast and Furious investigation. The NTC further advised that on 

AT F 

AT F 
61. 	 please ck:!it,.1t: 

Subject: U.S. Border it Ager;. 	t±:e 

HOGR ATF -001488 
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A U.S. Border Patrol agent, Brian A. Terry, 40, was shot and killed north of the Arizona-Mexico border 

while trying to catch bandits who target illegal immigrants. Terry, working as part of a BORTAC unit, 

was waiting with three other agents in a remote area north of Nogales, Ariz., late Tuesday night when 

a gunfight with the bandits began. No other agents were injured, but one of the suspects was 

wounded in the shootout. Terry was shot in the back and was pronounced dead at approximately 

4:00 AM today. 

The FBI is investigating the shooting. Four suspects are in custody and111.111111111.111 

ATF Tucson personnel are assisting with the follow-up investigation and will be assisting with a 

search of the area. A firearm in the custody of the FBI is currently being traced. 

George T. Gillett 
Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
ATE - Phoenix Field Division 
Office: 

HOGR ATF -001489 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ATF 
Wednesday, Decemper 15, 2010 6:27 PM 
Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Re: Nogales Shooting 

George. I am still here at the CISEN Irit.e.l_mee,ting at TPD. I just talkedl . ATF out in Nogales in the hills. They have two 
AKs WASHRs from CAI have called; ATF Ito trace the guns. She hais .7Firtraited an urgent. I am the poc for the traces 

NOTICE • This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission In error, please notif y the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From :._Gilleqi._Geos T. Jr. 
To:i 	-ATF 
Cc: Nallin, Michael T.; Newell, William D. 
Sent: Wed Dec 15 12:02:14 2010 
Subject; RE. Nogales Shooting 
Thanks Rick. I appreciate the update. 

From! 	ATF 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 9:54 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Cc: Nallin, Michael T. 
Subject: Nogales Shooting 

Just talked to an FBI agent, the BP did recovered an AK.47, and they will provide us the info. We will 
conduct an urgent trace immediately after we get the info- if they haven't already through other 
channels. 

ATF 
Le-111111111111 

HOGR ATF -001490 
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From: 	 Giilett, George T. Jr, 

Sent: 	 _11:iy,;(4 .._ . 1-)epem .i?er 1 6 2010 11 37 AM 

To: 	 L 	ATF 

Cc: 	 Newell, Milian -10 
Subject: 	 r -earms recovered 

ATF 

Vouidyou pli-asP identify the nilmher of ....re.apons rectred yes'ter day and clarify whether there are 2 or 3 fiearrns in 

evidence at this point. The SAC is forwarding a briefing paper so Acting Director Nielson can discuss this with the 

Director of the Border Patrol and we would like to include that info, 

Thanks! 

HOGR ATF -001491 
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! 	V> 1.7>1.111.“, l• \ 	'.,f• \'.-111‘ 

Phoenix Gun Runner impact reams (GUI 
Performance Report 

Ma). 24, 2010 

Total t.chld, 

; ATF ! 1ATF'; . 

ef 	 S LE .1:•,.....encies 

• 	 , ; ' 

	

r•Li; L , +:7, .>t 	• 
.A; c•.•; .• -in A" .  ' 

!'••.e 	 •,• c•,f kleA,co 
L. ; 

_1.11.17F, i ..; 	; 
:,?:..., f„ ,<,!,•P:f.L.,..:c. ,.. ered /..),,, AT /7  ,7•,,r e.) ■ r•se: LE 	 :ATF i 	

i. 
i 

7 1; 

, 

ATF 
z 

\N\ 	\i's.hitcv‘INI NI:NN1 )1\ r 
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ATF 

fliere are 
tacets to this invcs ation hut A . IF is attemptingi 	 ATF 

L. 

LAV,  I\ 1; 

FA} OR( I, 111 \ 

Criminal Enforcement 

Phoenix VII  

785115-10-M1W 	OPERATION FAST & FURIOUS 

OCDE 1. ,:asel 	 ATF 
, 

AT F 

AT F 
l'ucson.1 

Tucson  H 

HOGR ATF -001493 
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i Oct-09 

ATF 

fitt 

/. Nov. 09 

ATF 

ATF 
ATF _ 

Time 
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